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NOTE:  When customers refer to our old product name,  we'll overwrite it with RUGGLE-IT

From:  Sarah, Exeter
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2016 3:45 PM
To: Ruggles & Stopitall Ltd
Subject: Recommendation

Hi Karen

Yes I am the right Sarah!  I have been using Ruggle-it for my pony who has terrible open sores [areas] on 
her legs from fly irritation.  

Not only have the flies laid off (completely) but the sores [open areas] have healed [repaired] 
beautifully.   Prior to ruggle-it I was pulling my hair out and found nothing that worked!  She was 
miserable and so painful L

I posted on Facebook to tell other horsey friends that it was amazing which is where the lady you 
mentioned must have seen it.

I have been away on a camping holiday.  Having not seen her for 3 days, her legs still look amazing and 
the oil was only applied once in those 3 days!!

Many thanks and thank you for messaging, it’s great to know my recommendation got to you!

Best wishes,

Sarah

Many thanks to Sarah from Exeter for taking the time to write &
“Share on Facebook” her feedback.

Note:  Whilst we are hugely grateful for all the telephone feedbacks we receive on our products, only ones 
received in writing will be considered for inclusion on this web or as part of any PR...so that readers have 

peace of mind that we're not making this up!  All quoted testimonials can be viewed at our offices.
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